Stogner, Michael

From: Hayden, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 4:02 PM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Perrin, Charlie

Subject: FW: Pending NSL application.

Mike

| visited the site of this well, or very close to it this afternoon. | found a stake with Yates on it, but couldn’t read the rest.
You have to walk in , there has been no construction that | found. | checked with a brunton compass from another well
and it agrees with where | found the stake.

At any rate, this is on top of a narrow ~N-S ridge that is more or less the center of the section. In order to have a standard
location, they would have to get into a 300’ wide NS strip down in the center of a badlands valley with no roads. | think that
topography well justifies this NSL.

Steve )%/f/e/(

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us
NM OCD District Il 505-334-6178 ext 14
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

-----Original Message-----
From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:24 AM

To: Perrin, Charlie
Cc: Hayden, Steven; Fesmire, Mark
Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

Thanks Charlie.

----- Original Message-----

From: Perrin, Charlie

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

Mike

Anytime it will help you, us or the operator we will be glad to check it out,
Steve will look at it after lunch today

Thanks

Charlie

----- Original Message---—-
From: Stogner, Michael
Sent:  Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:52 AM
To: Hayden, Steven
Cc: Perrin, Charlie
Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

I am in no position of authority (internally) to make such a request. It will be a District call.

-----Original Message-----
From: Hayden, Steven
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:49 AM
To: Stogner, Michael
Cc: Perrin, Charlie
Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.



Mike,

| held the C-104 for both NSL and NSP on this location and spacing unit. As close as | can estimate, the
location is only ~130’ from the east % section line.

| will be glad to field check it if you wish.

Steve t%f/e/r

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us <mailto:shayden@state.nm.us>
NM OCD District I  505-334-6178 ext 14

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, NM 87410

-----Original Message---—

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:02 AM

To: Brian Wood (E-mail)

Cc: Hayden, Steven; Perrin, Charlie; William F. Carr (E-mail)
Subject: Pending NSL application.

Re: Administrative application (application reference No. pMES0-501843249) on behalf of Yates
Petroleum Corporation (“Yates”) for a non-standard 90.80-acre Pictured Cliffs gas spacing unit
comprising Lots 3 and 4 and the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 quarter equivalent) of Irregular Section 19, Township
30 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, Undesignated Harper Hill-Fruitland Sand Pictured Cliffs Pool
(78160), San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated Yates’ proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3
(API No. 30-045-32462), to be drilled at an unorthodox gas well location 1825 feet from the South line
and 1520 feet from the West line (Unit K) of Irregular Section 9.

Mr. Wood,

Yesterday | received your letter dated March 4th informing me that you would be visiting the sites
of Yates' proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 and the old P & A'ed Ladd Petroleum Corporation's
Butte Well No. 1 (30-045-09333), located 1060' FSL & 790" FWL (N) Sec. 19. If you haven't all ready
none the site visit, please contact the Acting Supervisor of the Aztec District Office, Mr. Charlie Perrin,
offering his staff the opportunity to accompany you and the BLM (I'm assuming you contacted the
BLM) on your site visit.

Thank you.
M.S.




Sggner, Michael

From: Perrin, Charlie

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:32 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subiject: RE: Pending NSL application.

Your welcome

happy Wednesday
-----Original Message-----
From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:24 AM
To: Perrin, Charlie
Cc: Hayden, Steven; Fesmire, Mark

Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.
Thanks Charlie.

---—-Qriginal Message-----
From:  Perrin, Charlie
Sent:  Wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

Mike

Anytime it will help'you, us or the operator we will be glad to check it out,
Steve will look at it after lunch today

Thanks
Charlie
-----Qriginal Message----
From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:52 AM

To: Hayden, Steven
Cc: Perrin, Charlie
Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

| am in no position of authority (internally) to make such a request. It will be a District call.

----- Original Message--—-

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

I will be glad to field check it if you wish.

Steve 1%’/&/(

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us
NM OCD District fll  505-334-6178 ext 14
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410



From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:02 AM

To:  Brian Wood (E-mail)

Cc: Hayden, Steven; Perrin, Charlie; William F. Carr (E-mail)
Subject: Pending NSL application.

Re: Administrative application (application reference No. pMES0-501843249) on behalf of
Yates Petroleum Corporation (“Yates ) for a non-standard 90.80-acre Pictured Cliffs gas spacing
unit comprising Lots 3 and 4 and the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 quarter equivalent) of Irregular Section 19,
Township 30 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, Undesignated Harper Hill-Fruitland Sand Pictured
Cliffs Pool (78160), San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated Yates’ proposed Vierson Federal
Well No. 3 (API No. 30-045-32462), to be drilled at an unorthodox gas well location 1825 feet from
the South line and 1520 feet from the West line (Unit K) of Irregular Section 9.

Mr. Wood,

Yesterday | received your letter dated March 4th informing me that you would be visiting
the sites of Yates' proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 and the old P & A'ed Ladd Petroleum
Corporation's Butte Well No. 1 (30-045-09333), located 1060' FSL & 790' FWL (N) Sec. 19. If you
haven't all ready none the site visit, please contact the Acting Supervisor of the Aztec District
Office, Mr. Charlie Perrin, offering his staff the opportunity to accompany you and the BLM (I'm
assuming you contacted the BLM) on your site visit.

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

I held the C-104 for both NSL and NSP on this location and spacing unit. As close as | can estimate, the
location is only ~130’ from the east % section line.

| will be glad to field check it if you wish.

Steve z%/cfe/(

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us
NM OCD District Il 505-334-6178 ext 14
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

--—0Original Message-—--

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
1



Petroleum Corporation (“Yates”) for a non-standard 90.80-acre Pictured Cliffs gas spacing unit
comprising Lots 3 and 4 and the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 quarter equivalent) of Irregular Section 19, Township
30 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, Undesignated Harper Hill-Fruitland Sand Pictured Cliffs Pool
(78160), San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated Yates' proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3
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
Butte Well No. 1 (30-045-09333), located 1060' FSL. & 790° FWL (N) Sec. 19. If you haven't all ready
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

I am in no position of authority (internally) to make such a request. it will be a District call.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hayden, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:49 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Perrin, Charlie

Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.
Mike,

I heid the C-104 for both NSL and NSP on this location and spacing unit. As close as | can estimate, the location is
only ~130’ from the east ¥ section line.

! will be glad to field check it if you wish.

Steve //a/aé/(

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us
NM OCD District lll  505-334-6178 ext 14
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

Re: Administrative application (application reference No. pMES0-501843249) on behalf of Yates Petroleum
Corporation (“Yates”) for a non-standard 90.80-acre Pictured Cliffs gas spacing unit comprising Lots 3 and 4
and the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 quarter equivalent) of Irregular Section 19, Township 30 North, Range 13 West, NMPM,
Undesignated Harper Hill-Fruitland Sand Pictured Cliffs Pool (78160), San Juan County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated Yates’ proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 (API No. 30-045-32462), to be drilled at an unorthodox
gas well location 1825 feet from the South line and 1520 feet from the West line (Unit K) of Irregular Section 9.

Mr. Wood,

Yesterday | received your letter dated March 4th informing me that you would be visiting the sites of
Yates' proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 and the old P & A'ed Ladd Petroleum Corporation's Butte Well
No. 1 (30-045-09333), located 1060' FSL & 790' FWL (N) Sec. 19. If you haven't all ready none the site visit,
please contact the Acting Supervisor of the Aztec District Office, Mr. Charlie Perrin, offering his staff the
opportunity to accompany you and the BLM (I'm assuming you contacted the BLM) on your site visit.

Thank you.
M.S.



Stogner, Michael

From: Hayden, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:49 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Perrin, Charlie

Subject: RE: Pending NSL application.

Mike,

| held the C-104 for both NSL and NSP on this location and spacing unit. As close as | can estimate, the location is only ~
130’ from the east % section line.

1 will be glad to field check it if you wish.

Steve %fﬁ/{

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us
NM OCD District il 505-334-6178 ext 14
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
Subiject: Pending NSL application.

Re: Administrative application (application reference No. pMES0-501843249) on behalf of Yates Petroleum
Corporation (“Yates”) for a non-standard 90.80-acre Pictured Cliffs gas spacing unit comprising Lots 3 and 4 and
the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 quarter equivalent) of Irregular Section 19, Township 30 North, Range 13 West, NMPM,
Undesignated Harper Hill-Fruitland Sand Pictured Cliffs Pool (78160), San Juan County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated Yates’ proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 (API No. 30-045-32462), to be drilled at an unorthodox gas
well location 1825 feet from the South line and 1520 feet from the West line (Unit K) of Irregular Section 9.

Mr. Wood,

Yesterday | received your letter dated March 4th informing me that you would be visiting the sites of
Yates' proposed Vierson Federal Well No. 3 and the old P & A'ed Ladd Petroleum Corporation’s Butte Well No. 1
{(30-045-09333), located 1060° FSL & 790' FWL (N) Sec. 19. If you haven't all ready none the site visit, please
contact the Acting Supervisor of the Aztec District Office, Mr. Charlie Perrin, offering his staff the opportunity to
accompany you and the BLM (I'm assuming you contacted the BLM) on your site visit.

Thank you.
M.S.



